
 

From: Fewel Teresa 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:02 AM 

 

Subject: Continuous Learning 
Attachments: OSPI Publication - Continuous Learning 2020.pdf 

 

Principals, 
 
Here are the recommendations offered by OSPI on the amount of time for Continuous Learning! 
Remember Kaitlyn reinforced that a teacher’s professional judgement is important as is the family dynamics. 

 
Recommended guidelines found on page 46 for maximum student commitment each day are as follows: 
• Pre–K: 30 minutes 
• Grades K–1: 45 minutes 
• Grades 2–3: 60 minutes 
• Grades 4–5: 90 minutes 
• Grades 6–8: 20 minutes per class(2.5hours maximum per day) 
• Grades 9–12: 30 minutes per class (3 hours maximum per day) 

 
I have attached the Continuous Learning document from OSPI that Kaitlyn referenced and it is also posted on 
the Trello Board, 19-20 Principal Meeting, Distance Learning Plans. 
Terri 
TERESA FEWEL | Asst. Superintendent of Operations and Government Programs 
Office for Catholic Schools | Archdiocese of Seattle 
O: 206‐274‐7655 | F: 206‐654‐4651 
W: mycatholicschool.org 
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